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April 24, 2018

RE: Landscape Service Professionals, Inc.
To Whom It May Concern,

We are pleased to be the surety agents for Landscape Service Professionals Inc. and we have
served them since 2012. Bonds are currently written through the Gray Insurance Company
which is A.M. Best Rated “A-, VIII” and has a U.S. Treasury Listing of $9,076,000.

Sandra Benton and Karmen Burns have built a fine team of professionals, and I’m sure that
you’d be pleased with the quality and timeliness of their work. We are set up to do electronic
bonding for them with FDOT.

We usually anticipate no difficulties in providing surety bonds for Landscape Service
Professionals, Inc. in the $8,000,000 single, $25,000,000 aggregate range. This letter is not a
commitment to provide any bonds unless all underwriting requirements including contract, bond
form and financing review are met prior to issuing any bonds. Neither our agency, nor the surety
is liable for any damages relating to this letter or project.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

/;_.f,r; dan !

Susan Reich
Vice President



